Manor History File

Manor Name

TWIZLE

Alias

Twizell
Twizle Parva

Honour/Lordship

Barony of Merlay

Ownership

An early manor within the barony of Merlay following a
similar history to East Duddon. In 1368 it was called the manor
of Twizle Parva and was in the possession of Robert de Ogle.
In 1410 it is called a ville and then also belonged to the Ogle
family. It remained with their descendants until the late Duke
of Portland passed it by sale to Mr Brown, who in 1830, sold it
to Rev John Saville Ogle of Kirkley.

In 1921 the trustees of the late Newton Charles Ogle are listed
as lords of the manor and principal landowners.
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